



Enthusiastic iOS Engineer with 4 years of experience, eager to contribute to team success through hard work, attention to detail and excellent organisational skills. Clear understanding of iOS Architecture and Design Pattern and training in Swift and Objective-C. Motivated to learn, grow and excel in IT Industry as well passion for building apps that are a delight to look at and a pleasure to use.

MICHAEL ABADI SANTOSO

Phone:

+66 64720 9427

E-Mail:

abadi0067@gmail.com

Linkedin:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/abadi31>

Github:

github.com/abadikaka

Medium:

[@michaelabadi](https://medium.com/@michaelabadi)

Skill Highlights

- Swift
- Objective-C
- SwiftUI
- React Native
- React.js / Javascript

Publication

The Application of Agglomerative Clustering in Customer Credit Receipt of Fashion and Shoe Retail

Topic : Big Data

Tech Stack : Hadoop & JSP

2018

JIRAE Volume 3, No 1

Experience

Sep 2019 - Present

iOS Engineer - Agoda, Thailand

Agoda is one of the largest travel platform in the world alongside with Booking under Priceline group as an OTA company.

Roles :

- Recently join the company (14 September 2020 first working day), role is undecided.

Jan 2018 to Sep 2019

iOS Engineer - Amity (Eko Communications), Thailand

Eko is one of the biggest startup in Thailand that focuses on the productivities and engagement of the employee. Several clients are using our services such as True, CP Group, AirAsia, and many more.

Roles :

- Develop new features from scratch with complex functionalities that requires advance multi-threading skills and fully understanding of iOS best practices.
- Designing and selecting an architecture & build a front-end that suitable the most based on the problem we faced.
- Introducing and Implementing UI and Unit Testing with XCTest and XCUITest.
- Introducing Dynamic Frameworks for improving build time and improving work qualities.
- Helping the team to build using Fastlane.
- Implementing and researching through new patterns for application improvement
- Collaborate with Product Manager and other Engineering team member to improve the customer experience.

SDK Team :

- Creating, optimising and enhancing the Eko Chat SDK.
- Integrating CI/CD Automation in Jenkins with the SDK Repository.
- Supporting the Business team member with a feedback regarding the SDK Requirements and Specifications.
- Supporting the client requirements and client question time to time.
- Researching and helps to architect the design pattern solution based on the problem faced.

Nov 2016 to Dec 2017

Mobile Developer - Fingi (Okkami), Thailand

Fingi is a company that focuses on Hospitality Industry. Fingi offers a product that able to connect with the Hotel room with the IoT technologies. In 2017, Fingi rebranding into Okkami and create the whole new application and system.

Experience

2018 to Present

Freelance in Okkami

Help **Okkami** occasionally on several projects on freelance basis, such as implement new SDK, bug fix and recently implement new **React** website application for digital e-menu hotel that successfully deployed into several clients.

2014 to 2016

Programmer

During the time in University, I took some freelance job and helping some clients to solve their problems through an application.

Projects :

- Develop an open source of UI Swift Component in CocoaPod.
- Andi Books : iOS Application for book store for one of biggest publisher company in Indonesia. (Offer in-app purchases),
- Develop several university projects.
- Develop back end and front end system for ticketing system.
- Muria Newspaper : iOS Application for newspaper company.
- CV Bino Mitra Perdana : Programmer to help maintain the Information System application.

2015

Internship at CV. Mahatala Network, Indonesia

Creating a website and Information System for hospital management using PHP, CodeIgniter and CSS.

Education

2012-2016

Bachelor of Informatics: Duta Wacana Christian University, Indonesia

Certifications

Oracle Completion
CCNA-1
SAP Fundamental
Azure [ASP.Net](#) Training Course

Rewards

2nd Place Course Task Competition ITCOMPFEST 2015
3rd Place Mobile Apps Competition ITCOMPFEST 2015
3rd Place Design Apps Competition ITCOMPFEST 2014
Semi-Finalist of Educode Mobile Competition 2016
Participants of Perludem Mobile Competition 2015
Participants of HackGov Competition 2015
NUDC Semi-Finalist Regional V 2015